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From:  Peter Meakin [

Sent: Mon, 15 Feb 2021 16:08:56 +1100 (AEDT)

To: Angus Llewellyn Myles
Farley Tasha Smithies |G
Ce: Chris Bendal! [ . .- 5iric-

Subject: RE: lisa studio links

Let’s change the line about repeated requests for the CCTV footage to
“ But there’s some good news for Brittany tonight. The Parliament House authorities have told us the CCTV footage will
be made available to investigators if required.””

From: Angus Llewellyn
Sent: Monday, 15 February 2021 4:04 PM

To: Myles Farley | ' >h2 Smithies I

Cc: Chris Bendal! [ NG - - &innic N F<tc \Veakin
Subject: lisa studio links

PART |

OPENING LINK

The Liberal Party is understandably sensitive to criticism that it has a women problem.

But tonight that issue is being debated again with claims by a young staffer that she was raped in a ministerial office
in Parliament House.

Brittany Higgins says the Government let her down. The word she uses is “betrayal.”

I sat down with her for this exclusive television interview.

THROW TO BREAK

Coming up after the break

PART II

[CLEAN START]

[NO THROW TO BREAK]

[coming up just sync]

PART III

LISA LINK

A federal government spokesman admits that the meeting between Brittany Higgins and Senator Reynolds should not have taken
place in the office where the alleged assault occurred.

But he insists that the Defence Minister encouraged Brittany to speak to the police and guaranteed there would be no impact on her
career.

CLOSER - WE NEED TO CHANGE THIS....

Naturally, we approached all the people named in our story and all our requests jor interviews were declined. They remain open of
course.

Full statements on behalf of the Prime Ministers Office/Fiona Brown, Linda Reynolds, Michaelia Cash and the Australian Federal
Police can be seen on our website.

And, despite repeated requests, no-one can tell us when or if Brittany Higgins will get access to that all-important CCTV footage.
If this story has raised any issues for you. national 24 hour counselling, helpline and support can be found at 1800 RESPECT on 1800
737732.

And crisis support is available 24/7 through Lifeline on 13 11 14.

(ENDS)






